

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 01 June 2023 12:20
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: EA Regulation 61 notice
Attachments: Process Overview 2022.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi [REDACTED],

We have just updated the Agenda for our meeting on the 4th July if there is anything else which would be beneficial to include or you would like to understand please let me know.

So far EA attendees include:

[REDACTED]

Tim, is it also worth inviting Ines for general understanding of the site? In the afternoon we intend to head out on site with the 'Process Overview' flow chart and walk through the process identifying where PFAS are generated, present and emission points.

Joe, as you mentioned below an updated draft Regulation 61 document would be beneficial prior to the meeting so we can provide some feedback on this to you directly only on the 4th and keep this moving forwards.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 2:10 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EA Regulation 61 notice

Hi [REDACTED]

No problem – apologies for the delay again and hope you had a good break. If you'd like to arrange a call to discuss before the site visit on the 4th July please let us know.

We have also been separately approaching labs for the water/air analysis to understand what will be possible to test from Annex I and Annex II too.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:34 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EA Regulation 61 notice

*** **External email:** Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hi [REDACTED],

Thanks for sending this over. I will take some time out to review but from an quick glance looks really useful and will help inform changes to reg 61 notice.

I will let you know if I have any further comments and will look to review the notice and send over an updated draft before the site visit on the 4th.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Working days: Monday to Friday

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 May 2023 12:37
To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EA Regulation 61 notice

Hi [REDACTED],

As discussed, please see attached meeting minutes from the 4th April on our initial Regulation 61 feedback discussion.

We have also included an excel sheet with commentary against the Annex I and Annex II analytes which you will hopefully find useful.

Please let us know if you have any comments on this and we can get another meeting in the diary/site visit planned to move this forward.

Look forward to hearing from you on your return from holiday.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed
from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 4:27 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EA Regulation 61 notice

Hi [REDACTED]

Apologies, it will be in your inbox on Tuesday – is there anyone else you would like me to send it to in your absence?
I'll CC [REDACTED]

Have a good holiday and catch up when you are back.

Hopefully, we can get a date in the diary for you and the team to come to site.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:48 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EA Regulation 61 notice

*** **External email:** Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hi [REDACTED]

Just wondering where you are at with the documents you were checking/ gathering since I last contacted you. I am out of office for the next 2 weeks but am looking to progress the notice when I return, so would be really helpful if I could have the information when I get back.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Working days: Monday to Friday

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 21 April 2023 10:22
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EA Regulation 61 notice

Hi [REDACTED]

Thanks for pulling the info together, look forward to receiving next week.

On the site visit, [REDACTED] has already asked for our availability so will continue to coordinate through him.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Working days: Monday to Friday

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 20 April 2023 17:02
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EA Regulation 61 notice

Hi [REDACTED]

I'm well thank you and enjoying the warm weather! Hope you are too.

Apologies this has been sat on my to do list for some time. I have now tidied up the notes and circulated with the team here. Hopefully, I can get these out to you early next week along with suggested list of PFAS for analysis.

I have also suggested some additional dates in June/July to Tim for the site visit. Hopefully, you and the team can make one of these dates. Let me know if you want me to send the dates over to you too.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 12:21 PM

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: EA Regulation 61 notice

***** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. *****

Good Afternoon [REDACTED]

Hope you are well.

I am currently reviewing the Regulation 61 notice following our meeting on the 4th April. Could you please send over the list of PFAS which are released from site, with estimated release quantities if available.

Would also appreciate if you could send over meeting notes you took on the 4th.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Working days: Monday to Friday

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.